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Date: June 30, 1964 aa 

_ Tos . Chief, U. 8. Secret Service o . oily 

/ _ From:  —_ John Edgar Hoover, Director. . See! . Q , . . oat ye et °: Mt y 
Subject : ASSASSINATION. OF ae PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGURALD KENNEDY ° 900 

~~ NOVEMBER 22," 1963-70 re es ony DALLAS, TEXAS . 7 

Enclosed isa copy of a letter bearing the © a pane Alice Whiteley which was furnished to this Bureaus" “|, by letter dated Juno 23, 1964, from Mr. Herbert J... . ° . See Nad Miller, Jr., Assistant Attorney General, Criminal (9: .-- 3 

    

   
    
    

      

   
   

  

   

    

    

' Division, U. 8. Department of Justice, i 

Mrs. Whiteley bas corresponded vith this... ee ]! 
Bureau since 1957, However, hes letters have not ~ - Go ae! 
been acknowledged due to the rambling, incoherent | _ ‘e xy * _ Anformation contained in‘ her communications...” =... 2 * 3a} 

: rote . . s ” sort . 7 a ee ou teat 

, On March 30, 1960, Mrs, Whiteley was| vo pe "77 i #4 — oe interviewed by a Special Agent of the FBI at this > S22). git’). Bureau's headquarters. she appeared to be a woman Gr. QI wf > 1, Of more than sixty years of age, At that tine - hy =," a oe S ‘ Mrs. Whiteley left a paper she prepared so that the | o 2 ‘ste .; FRI could investigate the crimcs set forth in the >? TS :]z 2 dqcument. It contained a rambling dissertation ... ee! “12 2 ¥$9garding psychiatric therapists, Al Capone, the ~ Be: 
. . a fia, Krenlin agents, perversions and hypnotisn, woe 

“6 afl of which did not make sense, Co 

- . A copy of Mrs, Whiteley's current-letter | 
has’ been furnished to the President's: Commission. ~~ 
and Foig Bureau is taking no further action, 
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Note: oe “ s se Lo 2 bette ot , oa a 

oo Bureau files reveal irs, Whiteley has~ 
“corresponded with us since 1957 and it appears’ she, 
is a deeply mentally disturbed individual. She- 

“ has presented lengthy written letters regarding “ 
psychiatric therapists, Al Capone, the Mafia, —- 
perversions, hypnotism, Kremlin agents, none of . 
which make sense, She appeared at the Bureau’ on 
March 30, 1960, to present one of these lengthy ; 

  

letters and it was the observation of the interviewing 
Agent that she was a woman of more than 60 years of: 
age. We have not acknowledged any of her previous ae 
communications and in view of the fact the Department - 
has not acknowledged this one, we ‘therefore, are not. 
acknowledging it. A copy of Mrs. Whiteley's letter. 
is being furnished to the President's Commission 
investigating the assassination, -- Ce 
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